
Septenber 13th, 1909.

Bear Madam,

In reply to your letter of the-7th instant, I am 

de^Jired to forward you the folio zing Resolution for inclusion 

in the Agenda of the Quarterly Council Meeting to he held at 

Cardiff on October Sth s*

That the National Union’s second question to 
candidates should be divided in ;o two separate questions 
by the omission of the "and" and the insertion of a full* 

/ stop after the ’zords "sex disability".

Yours truly,

Assistant Secretary.

The Secretary,

National Union of '’^om-n’s Suffrage Societies^


